
To: 	I
i 

	

AT F 	
i 
i 

From: 
 

i _J 
Sent: 	Fri 8/5/2011 11:18:04 PM 
Subject: Re: SA 1 ATF lExpedition. 

High ranking people from DOJ who are coming in for a frank and candid discussion on ATF and 
issues with the original AUSA. 

Tom A. will fill you in. I'd like you at Monday's meeting, but that'll be Tom's call. 

ATF 
---G1aii5-Sii5e?\71§of 

Phoenix I Field Office & Yuma Satellite Office 

ATF '

desk 

!cellular 

"Fidelis ad Mortem" 

	Original Message  , 
From: i 	ATF 	i 

,  

Tol 	ATF 	i i i 
Sent: Fri Aiig155 fp:15:07 2011 
Subject: Re: SA, ATF xpedition. 

What important people? 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) 
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But 
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in 
any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice 
without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
	rariairial.Measaa 	 

From 	F. 
ATF _ 

7-ki-teueTry;-  111 TOTIlEtY 

Sent: Fri Aug_05 19:07:20 2011 
Subject: SA 1 ATF ;Expedition. 

ATF 
Acting SAC Atteberry has asked me to reach out and ask you to be available.on Monday, August 8th at 

_ . _2.:00_pm for a meeting at the USA° with Josh Parecki and others. Tom,IATF'pnd I will be discussing 
ATF and the pending indictment. 

ATF I Unrelated 
If there are any questions or issues, let me know. 

DOJ-FF-56094 



ATF 
--Group-scigerviszr .-1  

& Yuma Satellite Office 

AT F Plesk 
Pellular L._ 

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
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